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From: Beth Sellers

To: Endresz, Michelle; Announcements, Upstate; UpOnline

CcC: Cincotta, Joseph; Dantuono, Annemarie; O'Hearn, Heather
Date: 9/1/2020 3:28 PM

Subject: Re: Primary Care Grand Rounds Resuming September 11, 2020

Community Campus Primary Care Grand Rounds will reconvene September 11th.
Rounds will be held Fridays from 7:30 to 8:30 a.m.

Primary Care Grand Rounds will be a "hybrid" of in person (up to 20 people physically
allowed in Classroom A/B due to social distancing) and WebEXx. If you are going to
attend virtually you will need to return your evaluation by the end of the day to
sellersb@upstate.edu

to receive credit. And as always, if attending in person you must sign the sign-in sheet
to receive credit.

For more information, email Beth Sellers at sellersb@upstate.edu.

The schedule is as follows:

September 11 Travis Hobart, MD MPH Lead Toxicity Prevention and Management
September 18 Zachary Vredenburgh, MD Non Operative Treatment of Common Sports
Injuries

September 25 Daryll Dykes, MD Primary Evaluation and Management
of Common Neck and Back Conditions

Beth Sellers
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to Dr. Matthew Glidden
Associate Chief Medical Officer
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Syracuse, NY 13215

Phone # 315-492-5551

Fax # 315-492-5339
sellersb@upstate.edu

"Coming together is a beginning. Keeping together is progress. Working together is success."
~Henry Ford



